\\1 r

\ell‘r;,,y
RM l D —3) Reading Municipal Light Department
o RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS

9.

N v/
~—

s

230 Ash Street
P.O. Box 150
Reading, MA 01867-0250

Tel: (781) 944-1340
Fax: (781) 942-2409
Web: www.rmld.com

AGENDA
RMLD CITIZENS' ADVISORY BOARD (CAB)
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2011
7:00 P.M.
at
READING MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SPURR/AV ROOM
230 ASH STREET
READING, MA 01867

Call Meeting to Order — A. Carakatsane, Chairman
Minutes of Meeting(s) — October 24, 2011

Executive Session Minutes

Suggested Motion:

MOVE that the CAB go into Executive Session based on Chapter 164, Section 47D exemption from
public records and open meeting requirements in certain instances, to discuss power supply, renewable
energy projects, approve minutes, and return to regular session.

Note: Roll call vote required.

Return to Regular Session

Swift River LLC Renewable Energy Certificates (RECs) — V. Cameron, J. Parenteau
Sustainable Energy Policy Update — V. Cameron, J. Parenteau

Net Metering Rate (Attachment) — V. Cameron, J. Parenteau

Other Items for Discussion
2012 Legislative Rally

Schedule Next Meeting

10. Adjournment

This Agenda has been prepared in advance and does not necessarily include all matters, which may be taken up at
this meeting.

Upcoming RMLD Board Meetings:
Wednesday, January 25, 2011 — Regular RMLD Board Meeting



#2

Minutes of Meeting



CITIZENS' ADVISORY BOARD (CAB)
JOINT MEETING WITH RMLD BOARD of COMMISSIONERS POWER & RATE COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES
Regular Session

TIME: 7:00 P.M.
DATE: Monday, October 24, 2011
PLACE: Reading Municipal Light Department (RMLD) 230 Ash Street, Reading, MA,

GM Conference Room
PRESENT: CAB: A. Carakatsane, Chairman (Lynnfield), G. Hooper (Wilmington), T. Capobianco
(Reading)
RMLD Power and Rate Committee: R. Hahn, G. Snyder, R. Soli
RMLD Staff: V. Cameron, P. O'Leary, J. Parenteau, W. Seldon
ABSENT: J. Norton (North Reading), T. Ollila (Wilmington)

1. Call Meeting to Order — A. Carakatsane, Chairman
Chairman Carakatsane called the CAB meeting to order at 7:04 P.M.

Chairman Hahn called the RMLD Board of Commissioners’ Power & Rate Committee meeting to order at
7:05 P.M.

2. The Retiring/Expiring of Renewable Energy Certificates (RECs)

Mr. Carakatsane explained that at the last CAB Meeting on October 4, a question was raised about what was
happening with the Renewable Energy Certificates (RECs). He added that there was knowledge that the
RECs are being let to expire and in the meantime, the Board as a whole has not considered the issue. It
was a concern of the CAB, so this meeting was requested to discuss both sides of the issue.

Mr. Seldon wished to modify some comments made at the last meeting. He clarified that the RECs for the
Green Choice Program were allowed to expire, because that is how the program was set up. The new RECs
that the Department is getting with the Swift River Project are not expired, and are being banked in the
RMLD's account.

Mr. Hahn stated that the Board has discussed the issue, but there is no unanimous consensus as to whether
the RECs should be retired. The Board asked Energy Services to come in with options, and the Board
allowed the RECs to be bought and expired under the Green Choice Program.

Ms. Parenteau added that there has been discussion at this Committee level to develop a sustainability
policy and address what to do with RECs in the policy. The Committee has also discussed whether or not to
utilize the Swift River RECs to satisfy the Green Choice RECs. A definitive answer has not arisen, but there
has been discussion.

Mr. Hahn noted that RECs could be sold on a retroactive basis so no value has been lost by sitting on them.

Ms. Parenteau said that the whole purpose of Green Choice is that the RMLD would go out, purchase RECs,
and retire them. Since then the RMLD found a purchase power agreement with Swift River, which is a whole
new set of RECs. With the new set of RECs a discussion on what should the policy be related to the RECs
and how to move forward is now a pertinent discussion.

Mr. Carakatsane asked how the RECs expire.
Ms. Parenteau passed out an informational page (from mass.gov), which gives a summary and an overview

of what is an RPS (Renewable Portfolio Standard), how the RECs work, how does a REC originate, and who
keeps track of a REC. It also notes that generation providers who are classified as renewables have the



Citizens' Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 2
October 24, 2011

ability to sell those RECs. She added that within the current contract with Swift River, Swift River generates
the RECs, which go onto a GIS system.

Mr. Hahn explained that the GIS system maintains all the generator attributes. When a REC is generated, it
is tracked on the GIS system.

Mr. Hooper asked if the Swift River REC would expire.

Ms. Parenteau responded that once the REC is banked, it is the RMLD's, and that it only has a value if
someone wants to buy it. The RMLD has complete control over the REC, and it stays in our bank.

Ms. Snyder asked if the Green Choice RECs are retired annually.

Ms. Parenteau responded that the RECs are retired quarterly, and noted that there is a window of time that
generators have to put the information into the system in terms of transferring the RECs. For example, from
July through December, Quarter 1 RECs can be recorded.

Discussion ensued.

Mr. Capobianco noted that the RMLD is buying energy along with the RECs.

Mr. Hahn responded that was correct, and it goes into the RMLD's energy supply portfolio.

Mr. Carakatsane recalled that the basic idea behind the Green Choice Program was to raise money to invest
in renewables.

Mr. Hahn stated the RECs were bought because the RMLD wanted to say that it had some renewable green
power.

Mr. Soli asked how residential solar customers could get RECs.

Mr. Hahn explained that a customer would have to be a certain size to go into the GIS system, so a single
rooftop solar panel would not be eligible. He added that there are developers who will install residential solar
panels, and they will take the RECs and bundle them to be big enough to go into the GIS system.

Ms. Parenteau commented that there are also aggregators that will go up to individual solar customers and
will start a contract with them to aggregate their solar to buy RECs. She noted that Jared Carpenter is
looking into the possibility of aggregating some of the individual solar customers and working with a third
party vendor who has the ability to do it.

Discussion ensued.

Mr. Carakatsane asked if a RPS policy had been developed.

Ms. Parenteau responded that Energy Services had a meeting with the Power and Rate Committee and
presented an outline of a sustainability policy.

Mr. Carakatsane asked if an energy portfolio standard and having RECs go hand in hand.
Ms. Parenteau stated that municipal utilities are exempt at the present time.
Mr. Hahn noted that the Board of Commissioners has directed the General Manager and the employees to

go find renewable projects, i.e., Concord Steam, Swift River Hydro, solar. Mr. Hahn believes the Board does
not want to opt into an RPS, but would rather set their own policy, which is more complicated than it appears.



Citizens' Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 3
October 24, 2011

He added that the initial step was the Green Choice Program: buy the REC and see if there is customer
interest; however, there was only tepid interest. He said that the Board must decide what percentage of the
portfolio should be renewable taking into consideration that it is a policy issue, a rate issue, and a
generation/supply issue.

Mr. Carakatsane asked what is done with the RECs, besides sell them and get cash back to possibly
subsidize buying renewables.

Ms. Parenteau responded that if the RECs were sold, the RMLD would not be buying anything that is
“green”. She added that what makes this “green” is having the certificate attached to the megawatt hours
and keeping those together.

Mr. Carakatsane asked if you could use them to buy more “green”.

Mr. Seldon explained that one of the options (as listed in a memo attached to the agenda packet) is if all or a
portion of the RECs are sold you can use the money for other sustainable projects. He commented that as
long as the Board sets the criteria, the Energy Services Division (ESD) could do it.

Ms. Parenteau added that it is really a policy decision.

Mr. Hahn stated that if the RMLD wants to be called “green” then a piece of paper is needed that says it is
“green”.

Ms. Snyder said that it appears the power generation is completely separated from the “greenness” of it, so
you can sell the “greenness”.

Mr. Capobianco stated that all we are really talking about is whether or not we call ourselves “green”. If we
want to say we are “green”, the RECs get retired; if we want to take the money and invest it in other
renewable projects, then we have to say we are not green.

Mr. Seldon said that if you wanted to take it one step further, we could say that we are going to call so much
of the power green and retire a portion of the RECs, and sell the others for investment.

Discussion ensued.

Ms. Parenteau stated in her opinion that it is very important, no matter what option the Board may decide,
that it is communicated clearly that if the RECs are sold, that we do not call it “green”.

Mr. Soli commented that controlling the peak is important, and whatever the RMLD does, it should be
encouraging solar. He added that if it means the RECs should be sold to use that money to build solar, and
encourage solar, then that is what is important to him. Saying that you're green or not is not so important to
him, but protecting the environment by cutting down CO; is more important.

Mr. Hahn offered a different viewpoint. He agreed that controlling the peak load is important, but CO, comes
from generation throughout the year and is just as damaging in January as in August. He added that solar
only has a 16% capacity factor, wind 25%, water 30%, and hydro 30-60%. Per kW of capacity, hydro will
avoid most greenhouse gas. He believes they are all important and would not exclude hydro and wind, and
solar is the most expensive.

Mr. Carakatsane asked where is the Board and/or Committee in this discussion, policy or thoughts?

Mr. Hahn stated that at the last Committee meeting they had a lot of questions that they were trying to get
answered. He believes it comes down to whether the RMLD wants to be called “green” or not, and how



Citizens' Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 4
October 24, 2011

much more above market will we pay? He said they have not come to a quick resolution on this, because it
is not a simple solution.

Mr. Hooper said that in his opinion although we are talking about “green”, it makes more sense to sell the
RECs and invest in more renewable energy.

Mr. Capobianco’s opinion was to sell the RECs and use that money to bridge the gap for more renewable
energy at a more reasonable cost, and increase the amount of renewable energy within the portfolio. He
agrees with Mr. Soli regarding solar panels, however, you don't get as much bang for the buck.

Mr. Hahn stated that if RMLD is not worried about its current portfolio being “green”, then don't buy
renewables, buy conventional power supply, and take that money that is saved and invest directly in the
RMLD's service territory. Mr. Hahn (own opinion) does not believe the RMLD should buy renewable power,
sell the RECs, and call itself “green”.

Discussion ensued.

Mr. Cameron stated that he doesn't believe a project is dead forever with respect to “green”. He believes
that at a certain point in time you can stop selling the RECs and retire them. He added that the Department
does not have an RPS yet, and thinks the legislature may in the future have municipals come under an RPS.
When that happens, municipals will be scrambling. After some research, he found that those municipals that
do have renewables are selling them. If the RMLD comes under an RPS, he would hope that the RMLD
would have been proactive enough to have enough potentially green power in their portfolio so that if RMLD
stops selling RECs, the RMLD would meet that portfolio standard. He believes that it is a question of
philosophy, and agrees that Mr. Hahn is correct that if we sell the RECs, we cannot call ourselves “green”.
He feels that the Department should do a middle of road concept in acquiring green power....sell the RECs
and relieve some of the cost. Mr. Cameron added that the RMLD should keep in mind that the RPS is now
for the Investor Owned Utilities (10Us), as the Department adds more potentially green power to the portfolio
so that it can be there if and when a RPS is imposed. He does not disagree with Mr. Hahn, but wants to be
conscious of the fact that the RMLD should be where it may need to be in the future with respect to an RPS.

Mr. Carakatsane commented that he sees Mr. Hahn's point, however, at the moment he is not against selling
a portion of the RECs to try to recoup some of the expenses. He feels there is an obligation to the
ratepayers to keep costs down.

Mr. Carakatsane explained that tonight was a gathering of information to discuss the philosophies of both
sides. He said that perhaps after the Committee comes up with a draft, both the CAB and the Power & Rate
Committee could meet jointly again.

Discussion ensued.

Mr. Soli had a question about the banking of RECs asking if the RECs have a shelf life.

Ms. Parenteau would get the information to Mr. Soli.

Discussion ensued.

Mr. Carakatsane said it sounds as though an annual discussion should take place on what to do with the
RECs.

Ms. Parenteau would like to get direction from the Board and the CAB in the form of a policy.

Mr. Hahn said that ESD couldn't move forward until the Board and the CAB decide whether the RMLD is
going to be “green” or not.



Citizens' Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 5
October 24, 2011

Ms. Snyder stated that in the conversations she has had with people from the energy office in Rhode Island,
they were very interested in solar because of the issue of summer peaks. Ms. Snyder likes Option 2 with
some of the RECs being sold and those funds used for municipal buildings getting solar.

Mr. Hahn would like to see the costs in a numerical analysis. If the Department did sell the RECs, how much
money would we raise and would it make a difference? He stated that without some kind of numerical
analysis, it is just guessing.

Mr. Capobianco stated that one of the reasons for holding on to the RECs is because we may be subject to
an RPS in the future, and he wanted to know if he were correct.

Mr. Cameron said that if the RECS could be sold, and then if we do have a RPS apply to us, the Department
would stop selling the RECs and then they would count as “green”.

Mr. Hahn explained that the Department would buy RECs from Swift River and whatever RECs the RMLD
gets in 2012 or 2013, the Department would sell. Then come 2015, the RMLD stops selling them. He said
that doesn’t mean that those RECs are banked all along the way, and added that RECs can't be sold and
banked.

Mr. Capobianco said then why not sell them until the Department is forced to retain them.

Ms. Snyder and Mr. Hahn responded that the Department bought them to be “green”.

Mr. Capobianco said they could be sold to subsidize the purchase of more green energy.

Mr. Hahn's question is how much money will be received if they are sold, and how much will the Department
be able to do that is “green”.

Mr. Carakatsane referred to Table 2 in the memo regarding market value.
Discussion ensued.

Mr. Carakatsane said that he encourages discussion by both Boards and the Committee on this issue, and
for the Committee to perhaps develop a draft policy for review. He would welcome a financial analysis.

Mr. Soli commented that the options listed in the memo are good, and added that there should be a 2B.
outlining what to do with the money.

Mr. Parenteau stated that ESD would provide more numbers or any other information the Boards would like.
Mr. Hahn noted that if the RMLD decides to sell RECs, he does not see how he could approve buying
another Swift River. He feels RMLD would be taking money out of ratepayers’ pockets and not be any

“greener” than before.

Mr. Carakatsane asked if the Committee had anything on the table such as a meeting in the future on this
issue.

Mr. Hahn stated that it will be brought up at their next meeting, and feels the issue should be decided quickly.

Ms. Snyder asked if the joint meeting of the Power and Rate and the Policy Committees was because of this
issue.



Citizens' Advisory Board Meeting Minutes 6
October 24, 2011

Mr. Cameron responded that there were still some questions on the policy, so it was not ready to go to the
Policy Committee. He feels this issue goes hand in hand with the policy. He said that the policy would have
to go back to the Power and Rate Committee again for review, and keep the CAB apprised.

Mr. Hahn asked the CAB what option they liked.

Mr. Carakatsane responded that he likes Option 2, which would include a policy, perhaps a 2B, although he
is concerned about not enough opportunity.

Mr. Hahn also wanted to know where those prices are going in the future. He added that the outlook of
supply and demand is heavily in favor of supply, and if Cape Wind comes in the state will be awash with
RECs. The RECs won't be worth much.

Mr. Carakatsane said he prefers a year-to-year approach, because what may make sense now may not
make sense 18 months or two years from now.

Mr. Soli suggested having specific review dates and/or periods in the policy.

3. Adjournment

A motion was made at 8:15 P.M. by Mr. Hooper and seconded by Mr. Capobianco to adjourn the CAB
meeting.

Motion carried unanimously 3:0:0.

A motion was made at 8:16 P.M. by Ms. Snyder and seconded by Mr. Soli to adjourn the RMLD Board of
Commissioners Power & Rate Committee meeting.
Motion carried unanimously 3:0:0.

Respectfully submitted,

Arthur Carakatsane, Chairman
/pmo Minutes approved on:




#7

Net Metering Rate

Residential, Commercial/Industrial, Terms and Conditions



Residential



Town of Reading, Massachusetts MDPU #
Municipal Light Department

Residential Customer Owned Renewable Generation Under 20 kW

Available in:
Reading, Lynnfield Center, North Reading, and Wilmington

Applicable to:

Individual residential customers for all domestic uses. This rate and the Terms and
Conditions contained therein govern certain renewable generation facilities located on a
residential customer’s premise, where the facility is owned or leased by the residential
customer, located in the customer premise and used solely for the purpose of the
customer’s own consumption.

Rates and Billings:
During a billing period the customer will be billed the then applicable rate for all
electricity used by the customer according to the RMLD billing meter.

If, during a billing period, the customer’s facility feeds back excess electricity onto the
RMLD system the rate credited to the customer for excess electricity fed into RMLD’s
distribution system shall be equal to the then applicable RMLD’s Monthly Fuel Charge,
which may be adjusted by the Standard Fuel Charge Clause, for the billing period in
which the credit was generated.

The RMLD may impose additional Terms and Conditions, as it deems necessary, in its
sole discretion, for the protection of its distribution system, service territory, or its
customers.

General Terms:
Service hereunder is subject to the General Terms and Conditions which are incorporated
herein and are a part of this rate.

Rate Filed:
Effective: On Billing on or After
Filed by: Vincent F. Cameron Jr, General Manager



Town of Reading, Massachusetts MDPU #
Municipal Light Department

Attachment 1
Application for Residential Customer-Owned Generation Under 20 kW

Contact Information
Legal Name and address of Interconnecting Customer applicant
RMLD Customer (print):

Name and Title of Individual Filing Application:

Address of Interconnection Facility:

City: State Zip Code:

Telephone (Office): (Cell):

Facsimile Number: E-Mail Address:

Alternative Contact Information (e.g., system installation contractor or coordinating company)
Name:

Mailing Address:

City: State: Zip Code:

Telephone (Office): (Cell):

Facsimile Number: E-Mail Address:

Facility Information

RMLD Account Number (required — on bill)
Meter Number(s) (required — on bill)

Inverter Manufacturer: Model Name & #: Quantity Used: __
Nameplate Rating: (kW) (kVA) (AC Volts) Single or Three Phase
System Design Capacity: kW) (kVA)

Electrical Contractor: Name, address, phone # and contact name

Prime Mover. Photovoltaic 0 FuelCell 0  Qualifying Facility:

Energy Source:Solar 0 Wind 0 HydroO Natural Gas{  Other:
UL1741 Listed? Yes __ No

One line diagram attached? Yes _ No

Estimated Installation Date: Estimated In-Service Date:

Rate Filed:
Effective:
Filed by:



Town of Reading, Massachusetts MDPU #
Municipal Light Department

Customer Signature

I hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge, all of the information provided in this application is true
and I have reviewed and agree to the RMLD’s Tariff MDPU # __ and Terms and Conditions for
Commercial Customer Owned Generation Under 20 kW.

Interconnecting Customer Signature Date
Title:

Please attach manufacturer's document showing UL1741 listing to this document and mail to the following
address.

Reading Municipal Light Department

PO Box 150

Reading, Massachusetts 01867-0250

Approval to Install Facility (For RMLD use only)

Installation of the Facility is approved contingent upon the Terms and Conditions of this Agreement, and
agreement to any system modifications, if required

(Are system modifications required? Yes No To be Determined)
RMLD Signature: Title: Date:
RMLD UA Number: RMLD waives inspection/witness test? Yes__ No
Rate Filed:
Effective:

Filed by:



Town of Reading, Massachusetts MDPU #
Municipal Light Department

Attachment 2
Certificate of Completion for Residential Customer-Owned Generation Under 20 kKW
Certificate of Completion

Installation Information

Interconnecting Customer (Print):

Title:

Mailing Address:

Location of Facility (if different from above):

City: State: Zip Code:
Telephone (Daytime): (Evening):

Facsimile Number: E-Mail Address:

Account # (required - on bill) Meter # (required — on bill)

Electrician or Electrical Installation Contractor:

Business Name: Contact Name (Print)
Mailing Address:

City: State: Zip Code:
Telephone (Daytime): (Evening):

Facsimile Number: E-Mail Address:

License number:

RMLD Date of Installation Approval: Signature

RMLD Utility Authorization Number

Inspection:

The system has been installed and inspected in compliance with the local Building/Electrical Code of

(City/County)

Signed (local Electrical Wiring Inspector),

Name (printed):

Date:

Rate Filed:
Effective:
Filed by:



Town of Reading, Massachusetts MDPU #
Municipal Light Department

Attachment 2
Certificate of Completion for Residential Customer Owned Generation
Certificate of Completion

As a condition of interconnection you are required to send by USPS mail or Fax a copy of this form along
with a copy of the signed electrical permit to:

Reading Municipal Light Department

P.0. BOX 150

READING MA 01867

Received by RMLD

Date & Initial

Rate Filed:
Effective:
Filed by:



Commercial/lndustrial



Town of Reading, Massachusetts MDPU # 226
Municipal Light Department

Commercial/Industrial Customer-Owned Generation

Available in:
Reading, Lynnfield Center, North Reading, and Wilmington

Applicable to:

Individual commercial/industrial customers for all commercial uses. This rate and the
Terms and Conditions contained therein govern certain renewable generation facilities
located on a commercial/industrial customer’s premise, where the facility is owned or
leased by the commercial/industrial customer, located in the customer premise and used
solely for the purpose of the customer’s own consumption.

Rates and Billing:
During a billing period the customer will be billed the then applicable rate for all
electricity used by the customer according to the RMLD’s billing meter.

If, during a billing period, the customer’s facility feeds back excess electricity onto the
RMLD system the rate credited to the customer for excess energy fed into RMLD’s
distribution system shall be equal to the then applicable RMLD’s Monthly Fuel Charge,
which may be adjusted by the Standard Fuel Charge Clause, for the billing period in
which the credit was generated.

The RMLD may impose additional Terms and Conditions, as it deems necessary, in its
sole discretion, for the protection of its distribution system, service territory, or its
customers.

General Terms:
Service hereunder is subject to the General Terms and Conditions which are incorporated
herein and are a part of this rate.

Rate Filed:
Effective: On Billing on or After
Filed by: Vincent F. Cameron Jr, General Manager



Town of Reading, Massachusetts MDPU # 226
Municipal Light Department

Attachment 1
Application for Commercial Customer-Owned Generation

Contact Information
Legal Name and address of Interconnecting Customer applicant

RMLD Customer (print):
Name and Title of Individual Filing Application:
Address of Interconnection Facility:

City: State Zip Code:

Telephone (Office): (Cell):

Facsimile Number: E-Mail Address:

Alternative Contact Information (e.g., system installation contractor or coordinating company)
Name:

Mailing Address:

City: State: Zip Code:

Telephone (Office): (Cell):

Facsimile Number: E-Mail Address:

Facility Information

RMLD Account Number (required — on bill)
Meter Number(s) (required — on bill)

Inverter Manufacturer: Model Name & #: Quantity Used:
Nameplate Rating: (kW) (kVA) (AC Volts) Single or Three Phase
System Design Capacity: kW) (kVA)

Electrical Contractor: Name, address, phone # and contact name

Prime Mover. Photovoltaic 1 FuelCell 0  IC Engine O Other:
Energy Source: Solar O Wind O Hydro O Natural Gas O Other:
UL1741 Listed? Yes ___ No

One line diagram attached? Yes___ No

Estimated Installation Date: Estimated In-Service Date:

Rate Filed:
Effective:
Filed by:



Town of Reading, Massachusetts MDPU # 226
Municipal Light Department

Customer Signature

I hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge, all of the information provided in this application is true
and I have reviewed and agree to the RMLD’s Tariff MDPU # __ and Terms and Conditions for
Commercial Customer-Owned Generation

Interconnecting Customer Signature Date
Title:

Please attach manufacturer's document showing UL1741 listing to this document and mail to;
Reading Municipal Light Department

Attn: Engineering Department

230 Ash Street

Reading, MA 01867

Approval to Install Facility (For RMLD use only)

Installation of the Facility is approved contingent upon the terms and conditions of this Agreement, and
agreement to any system modifications, if required

(Are system modifications required? Yes No To be Determined).
RMLD Signature: Title: Date:
RMLD UA Number: RMLD waives inspection/witness test? Yes __ No
Rate Filed:

Effective:

Filed by:



Town of Reading, Massachusetts MDPU # 226
Municipal Light Department

Attachment 2
Certificate of Completion for Commercial Customer-Owned Generation
Certificate of Completion
Installation Information
Interconnecting Customer (Print):
Title:
Mailing Address:
Location of Facility (if different from above):
City: State: Zip Code:
Telephone (Daytime): (Evening):
Facsimile Number: E-Mail Address:
Account # (required - on bill) Meter # (required — on bill)

Electrician or Electrical Installation Contractor:

Business Name: Contact Name (Print)
Mailing Address:

City: State: Zip Code:
Telephone (Daytime): (Evening):

Facsimile Number: E-Mail Address:

License number:

RMLD Date of Installation Approval: Signature

RMLD Utility Authorization Number

Inspection:

The system has been installed and inspected in compliance with the local Building/Electrical Code of

(City/County)

Signed (local Electrical Wiring Inspector),

Name (printed):

Date:

Rate Filed:
Effective:

Filed by:
1209495_1



Town of Reading, Massachusetts MDPU # 226
Municipal Light Department

Attachment 2
Certificate of Completion for Commercial Customer Owned Generation
Certificate of Completion

As a condition of interconnection you are required to send by USPS mail or Fax a copy of this form along
with a copy of the signed electrical permit to:

RMLD
P.0.BOX 150
READING MA 01867-0250
Received by RMLD

Date & Initial

Rate Filed:
Effective:

Filed by:
1209495_1



Terms and Conditions



Town of Reading, Massachusetts MDPU # 226
Municipal Light Department

RMLD Terms and Conditions for Commercial Customer-Owned Generation

This tariff and the terms and conditions contained herein govern certain renewable generation facilities located on a
commercial customer’s (i.e., a customer currently receiving service from RMLD pursuant to one of RMLD’s
commercial and industrial tariffs) premises, where such facilities are owned or leased by the commercial customer,
located on the customer’s premises and used solely for the purpose of the customer’s own consumption.

Availability: Net metering is available to generation facilities owned or leased by a commercial customer, located on
the commercial customer’s property where such customer currently receives service from RMLD, for the purpose of
offsetting all or part of that customer’s own electric power requirements from Customer-Owned Generation
(“Facility”). The use of a Facility for providing service to a third party is strictly prohibited. Under no circumstance
shall output from the Facility be provided or credited to any third party. The availability of net metering to a
commercial customer that owns or leases a Facility (“Customer”) is subject to the terms and conditions contained in
this tariff. RMLD’s General Terms and Conditions shall also apply to service under this tariff and Terms and
Conditions, where not inconsistent with any specific provision hereof. In its sole discretion, RMLD may limit the
cumulative generating capacity of all Facilities in its service territory.

1. Construction of the Facility. The Customer may proceed to construct the Facility once the RMLD has received the
completed Attachment 1 - Application for Commercial Customer Owned Generation and said application has been
approved by the RMLD. The Application shall be accompanied by a one-line diagram of the proposed Facility, and the
application fee as determined by RMLD. The RMLD will not approve any such application if it determines that the
Facility will have an adverse impact on RMLD’s system or does not or will not comply with any of RMLD’s Terms
and Conditions. The Facility system capacity is subject to RMLD inspection and approval. The Facility shall be
designed, constructed and operated in a manner that causes it to meet or exceed all applicable safety and electrical
standards, including but not limited to the Massachusetts Building Code, the Massachusetts Department of Public
Utilities’ regulations, the National Electric Code, the National Electrical Safety Code, IEEE, UL and RMLD’s General
Terms and Conditions for Service. The Customer is responsible for all permits and regulatory approvals necessary for
construction and operation of the Facility.

2. Interconnection and Operation. The Customer may operate Facility and interconnect with the RMLD’s system
only after the following has occurred:

2.1  Municipal Inspection. Upon completing construction, the Interconnecting Customer will cause the Facility
to be inspected or otherwise certified and/or approved by the local wiring inspector.

2.2 Certificate of Completion. The Customer shall return the Certificate of Completion appearing as
Attachment 2 — Certification of Completion for Commercial Customer Owned Generation, to the RMLD, P.O. Box
150, Reading, MA 01867-250.

23 RMLD Right to Inspection. Within ten (10) business days after the receipt of the Certificate of Completion,
the RMLD shall, upon reasonable notice, and at a mutually convenient time, conduct an inspection of the Facility to
ensure that all equipment has been properly installed, and that all electric connections have been made in accordance
with the RMLD’s requirements including these Terms and Conditions and RMLD’s General Terms and Conditions.
The RMLD has the right to disconnect the Facility in the event of improper installation or failure to return the
Certificate of Completion to the RMLD.

2.4  Interconnection Metering/Wiring. The Customer shall furnish and have installed, if not already in place,
the necessary meter socket and wiring in accordance with all applicable safety and electrical standards

25 Payment of Any Upgrades. The Customer shall be responsible for paying RMLD for any upgrades to
RMLD’s system necessitated by the connection of the Facility to RMLD’s system. The Customer is also responsible
for equipment expenses including net meters necessary to accommodate the Facility as set forth herein.

3. Safe Operation and Maintenance. The Customer shall be solely responsible for constructing, operating,
maintaining, and repairing the Facility in a safe manner. The RMLD may temporarily disconnect the Facility to
facilitate planned or emergency RMLD work. In addition, RMLD may disconnect the Facility from its system at any
time that RMLD determines, in its sole discretion, that the safety and reliability of RMLD’s system may be
compromised by the operation of the Facility. In the event that Facility damages RMLD’s system, the Customer shall
be solely responsible for all costs associated with the repair and/or replacement of damaged portion of RMLD’s system
and/or equipment.

4. Metering and Billing. All Facilities constructed, installed, inspected, operated and maintained in accordance with
these Terms and Conditions qualify for net metering as follows:

Rate Filed:
Effective:
Filed by:

1215948 1



Town of Reading, Massachusetts MDPU # 226
Municipal Light Department

4.1 RMLD Installs Net Meter. RMLD shall furnish and install a meter capable of net metering within ten (10)
business days after the inspection of the Facility set forth in Section 2.3, above, if such meter is not in place, at
Customer’s expense.

5. Limitation of Liability, Indemnification and Insurance. RMLD shall not be liable to the Customer or any other
person for any loss, injury, damage, casualty, fees or penalties, asserted on the basis of any theory, arising from, related
to or caused by the construction, installation, operation,, maintenance or repair of the Facility, and associated
equipment and wiring, except to the extent of its own gross negligence or willful misconduct, but only to the extent
permitted by law. Neither by inspection nor non-rejection nor in any other way does RMLD give any warranty,
expressed or implied as to the adequacy, safety or other characteristics of any equipment, wiring or devices, installed
on the Customer’s premises, including the Facility. The Customer shall indemnify and hold harmless RMLD, its board
members, managers, employees, agents, consultants, attorneys and assigns from and against any and all losses, claims,
damages, costs, demands, fines, judgments, penalties, payments and liabilities, together with any costs and expenses
(including attorneys’ fees) incurred in connection with, resulting from, relating to or arising out of the construction,
operation, maintenance and repair of the Facility, including the Customer’s failure to comply with these Terms and
Conditions or any abnormality or failure in the operation of the Facility, or any adverse impact to RMLD’s system or
its other customers. The Customer shall maintain sufficient insurance to cover any damage to RMLD’s system caused
by the construction, operation, maintenance and repair the Facility and shall name RMLD as additional insured. The
Customer shall provide RMLD with proof of satisfactory insurance upon request by RMLD.

6. Termination. Service may be terminated under the following conditions.

6.1 By Interconnecting Customer. The Customer may terminate service under this tariff by providing written
notice to RMLD.

6.2 By RMLD. The RMLD may terminate service under this tariff (1) if the Facility fails to operate for any
consecutive twelve month period or (2) in the event that the Facility impairs the operation of RMLD’s electric
distribution system or service to other customers or materially impairs the local circuit and the Customer does not cure
the impairment at its sole expense.

7. Assignment/Transfer of Ownership of the Facility. In the event that a transfer of ownership of the Facility to a
new Customer occurs, the new Customer must file Attachment 1 — Application for Commercial Customer Owned
Generation and the application has been approved by RMLD.

8. Rates and Billing:
During a billing period the customer will be billed the then applicable rate for all electricity used by the customer
according to the RMLD’s billing meter.

If, during a billing period, the customer’s facility feeds back excess electricity onto the RMLD system the rate credited
to the customer for excess energy fed into RMLD’s distribution system shall be equal to the then applicable RMLD’s
Monthly Fuel Charge, which may be adjusted by the Standard Fuel Charge Clause, for the billing period in which the
credit was generated.

The RMLD may impose additional Terms and Conditions, as it deems necessary, in its sole discretion, for the
protection of its distribution system, service territory, or its customers.

Rate Filed:
Effective:
Filed by:

1215948 _1



#8
Other Items for Discussion

2012 Legislative Rally



:w *_1 I

i .__
%au?é?&.ﬁi oL ' ‘uoibulysep | 18104 HeAH puein) | pi=gL Yoiew

o >=mm_ mzum_m.mma L0

:H

4 ia i B

m - .... |:|,n|.||4|.H”I1|M_.Q=a|_ ___.:mm.-hrﬁ,w._&
e _ \A\\S_L_Eﬁ yueg - co:m_oowm,q 1eMOd dllang c@o:mE{ ‘030 ‘uossuY e

.BBOQ ongnd Jo sysaxaur oy} SuroueApR
| ¢ UISS900NS PANUNUOD MO O} [BRUSSSI ST
aosm%oﬁa IMNOX "SS9001d SUDet-UOISIOap

T Ao seguRu O AR

Q m\“ o) spope o Jo 0atdioyuso oy St ARy

f..{f. | (o v

w o>s£mﬁw3 O [, "9AIIS AJY) SIPIUNTUTIO) Y} pue
?m:@& 1omod orgnd ayp JO $S390NS TLId)-SUO]

o& o ﬁ@é ﬁﬁoﬁ& o& Je uonoe Eou:oa JO




‘BIO AUBPEIV Y LY MMM iSin aseald 'sBul

-J3JJ0 S pUB AUWBPEIY YddY 941 UO Sfejap jinj Jo- *21L0g Wl ssaibuo)

AQ pasepisuod aq abesoed xe) ABisus ue pinoys

bl d e g.‘wmw BoHILL oA N ety s109foud ABisua ues|D pue a|geMaUR) 810W UMO
uns 1ey) sebues saoud pue SJeuULIO) Ul SJUBLIBIINDS) 00 5.\ Ui diy JIeUs 0} WeUy SUBLY 0} uopdeoss 100 910 pUe 3|1q 21 910W U
uoneoyLvd pue sjeob Buuren Alyeal ey} jesw o} : 2 pUE plINg SalIIiN PaUMO-JawnsuoD djiay o} sanin
g i D e Aofus s1oNquUIU0D DV diemod ‘Buluaas auyy u| ‘(810H
wiayy o Aunpioddo ue Bupinosd apym sjuewweinbal 1EAH PUEIS 8U1 1 Vel Aq peisoy sanss| oyoads Uo Jamod oygnd o} seauaoul aigesedwod Buipuedxy B
A Sm\:mmm it mm»mo% LiLjo6) Anysnpu. m:@oE\\%b ¥des Jo sBuyauq Aoljod puane pue |iH (oxdeD uo suoiiebajap pue ‘Asnpur Aynn ouosie
Jseelqe, wwm g2 QbEm‘ Ayn \MSom\m 2 \mm v Emb ol [BUOISSBIBUOD JIBL} UM JeaW (1M Sespuaie ‘uoouiaye 8y pue Wwawuianob [esapa) 8y} ueamiaq Uoieo
vddv ‘mS 3 thmE DARR O LhHEA =N :\mst a4 ay} | ‘lenden s,uoijeu Jno vy uoienys [eoiyod pue Aep -lunwiwod Bupueyua pue ‘Aemuapun aJe ey} sLoys
:Emo“@m :m@%:oo 52 :.mo JRUILBS /Y -Sld M a} JO SaNSS| 8} U0 SNOO} |IIM Oum Jaxeads sjouley e Runoas-18g4 Juaund ayy Buiziubooal ‘suomawe.y
Ul S3ueclofed "UORIDDE U] 'UOREINDS [BUOISSBIOIO 1y w0y 0un) 881ILILIOD HZ 8L AQ POMOIO} S! SIUL OHT/OHIN 1U8LIND 843 UO YN ! UoRelsiBal
J0j 9anosas ape|dwio s, ;amod afgnd Aurspedy
e : 6o G ‘sajoljod asay) Jo uondope Aleuy pue ‘seiolod pasod Aue yeyy Buunsus Aq Ayunoss-1eqho Buissaippy B
Vil 91 JO Hed st Al[eH SMEISISST VY ¢L0S 8UL -osd mau 1o uoissnosip e Aq pamoj|o) epuabe aanes! T e
Awapesy vddv ay3 noqy -Bay [es8pal S,Vddy Mainal [m Buiuiow ayy ur Bunesw uonesedo pue UBISSp 48U mc_EhovE_ ucm_hmﬁxmmcw
SeHUILIOD (1) suoANiosey pue eAe(sibaT suL Ruounosie sfesajoym au Jo ybisieno Buiseauou) B

€1 youepy ‘Aepsang
‘suondo [eny Jo olojiod asIBAIp B ulejuew

01 Japuo i uonessuab Jemod ognd Bunoeduw

“uoldaoas Buiwodem ay) pue ‘sieu suoneinBal (Vg3) Aousby uonosi0ld (BIUBLLILOIAUT
~ILas aouaJauoo-aid ‘sbunssw diysiepes| 1o} [810H 10 esouzeid ey Buiziuouwey pue Buuwesns E
neAH puels) ay) e sayyeb seyeconpe Jemod olldgnd

‘suoieBejep [euoissaibuoo
Jieyy yum sbunsaw 1oy |IH [oude) 0} [pAe.} s81ed0Ape
samod ongnd “1sepiealq Alled aneisibe ayy Buimoliod

v} yoJe Aepsaupam i ‘suonenobau 196pnq
Z1 yosew epuow [esapa) BuioBuo auyy ul suonensiupy Bunssue
wesboud Areunudad 1aMmod [eJapal a8y} Jo) sajel pased-1sod Buueuely B
‘suonenobau uuoyes xe} pue 1abpnq (esepal Buiob
0@ ‘uojbuiysepy ul edws ue -uo up ‘samnn Jemod ognd Buipnjour ‘sjuswuIeAch
aney sepunwiwod Jomod angnd dioy 0} [B20] pue 81e)s Jo) Buoueuy 1dwexa-xe) Buiueiuey H
Jomod 3A199][0D Ay} puUe ‘SUORIAUUOD :apnjouw Ajjey ayj} je passnasip
ay} ‘sasinosal ay} sapinoid vddv a4 [um ey} sanssi Aoijod [esopay Loy

LY

szc.ﬂmh WSISAS 1emad 3 BN sliinelissls) Jo JsBeuBy [eisusy) pUL ‘Yddv Jo eyd ‘lloiled |ilg
shuruaud 711 DANSIAT UCSI0) o ~
: ; . IO _ATN0D A1) SSOIOE WAISAS AT9AD pUE (0B JO9[J. Jelf) SOATRnIUI
Josuodg 1sepyealg Ajied Josuodg uoayount el " g
R R £o110d U0 9010A UOTIWIOD B [IIm SURyeads o[iym [[B ‘AIunuiiod
I : . ! . .

1oe 01 ap1A0id sws)sAs 1omod orjqnd 1ey siyauaq anbium oYy
YouAT JIiuop OUION] SALIP. 01 SNl S[GBUS SIOJR[SISI[ [114A. SUIISUL QUO-UO-SH()

22, BoLBuy Jojueg

losuods; uondesay Buitiodam

"[OAS] [820] 9y T8 ABSRPUT 110 J00fL sa1o1]0d [BI9PY MO PUEBIS
-1opun 0} Arunizoddo [nyromod e ST AT[eY 2AURISISYT VAV UL,




‘sgjuedwod ABisus paumo
-A@renud JBUI0 JO SBRIIIN PAUMO-JOISBAU| 0} UBdO 10U S| AffeY VddV 8Ul..

Ayl [eUILLD Ul YnSal ABW S8iru 858U} JO SUOHBIOIA 'SUOREMAU
puaxe 0} peliuLiad 10U 8J8 Yddy O SequeL [enpiaipy JusAs siU) pusl
-1E O} JJElS JO SIBqIBHN SJEUBS IO 8SNOH O} SUORENAL] Puae ABW YddV

AjUO ‘SB|rU SOJUIe 8JBUAS PUE B8SNOH JapuN Je} Pasinpe Sey [BsunoD.

(suon

-eosse |euciBay/aiess ‘salpuabe uonoe ol ‘seAne

-1ado09 2193i8 [edru ‘swiaysAs samod olgnd) siequieiy

1enBal Yddy 0} Ajuo uado se uoisses Jo Bunsaw
vddv Aue ajeubissp o 1ybu 8y} sulejulew Yddv

‘WddV O} ¥ uinjas pue uLo} uone.ysiBal ay} uo anissal
0} 9I| PINOM NOA sg|ge) JO Jaguunu 8y} 8jou aseald

£009% sJoquuaw-UoN
«00E$ s1aqueN YddVv
150D

‘noA ayeonol 0y Buidn aq
Aew oym sysanb oy Aiqisia Jejeassy B

“1eyebo) pajess ale
s1s9nb paYAUI pue Ssapuale ey} aunsue O}
uoNE20| 8|ge} JO 800U aoueApe pue sbeubls H

"(00°GS$ 1500 S18321 [BNPIAPUI)
uoaBYoUN| 8U) O} S18Xol} [euoiyppe sauy| &
‘Iley 12nbueq sy} ui Buness [enualejeld B
:se|qey
paniasal JO sljeusg ‘JUaAa [enuue siy Jo no ejqissod

anjen 1sow ay 196 sysenb pue seapuaie JNoA ey}
aINsus pue ucayoun| Aepsan| 8y} je ajqe) e enesay

uoayosunT YP 3y} Ioqy 310

Aasnpul

ay) pue SaUNWIWOoD
JI3U} 10 Jfeyaq uo 81ed
-OApEe pue panonul 1eb
0] JUEBM OUM S[BUOIS
-sgjoud Jemod oyand

2ouaipny jobael

jemod oygnd

£q penses Buieg woy) Wauaq 8y} SUBdLBWY JOLRO
uoyi g OS[e INg ‘Ayunwiwod Jamod oygnd InoA Ajuo
10U Jussaidal NOA asnedaq pausyibusis 81e spoya
yoraJINO PAJEUIPIOOD INQ ‘[BAS] (90| 8U} 1B UORDE (210
-pay Jo 10edw 102up By} Jnoge sseibuoy 0} 3je) 0} ok
-isod 1584 8y} Ul a1e NoA ‘ayesonpe Jemod oygnd e sy
-g0URIAYIP B SXELL UED OuMm Sisxew Aojod asusnyul 0}
Ayunpoddo JnoA si siy | iAnunwiwod semod aygnd ey}
JO 8010A U} SJeay ssaIbuo) Jey) aiNsus 0} peau am

| [OLCeD) L0 UMOUY SMBIA NOA SMEl/

')’ 'UOIBUIYSBAA ‘LUONBIDOSSY JoMO

2iIgny UBOLRWY Y88uibug SEoINIBS [BILBLLLIOIAUT

® AB1ouz JOIURS ‘UUBWIJOM X3JY puB 'SAOIARS
[eluBLWIUOsAUT Y0J00HQq ‘Ybnd esasdy] :syayeads
‘6102 PUE g10g Usamiag pajoadxa suoneinfes vd3
10 Alauen ayy woyy Bunses suoneoydul (eroueuy pue
[euonesado ‘[eoluyos) [enuajod 8y} INoge Wies| awo)

INJOO:S-WJOE: | — 1 102 ‘2 UeiN “Aepuoiy

suonenbay vda maN 34Ul JO
suoneaydwi [eanoeld a3y Supueisiapun

ag. sseyeads

‘ssaooud

([249A0 BUj} OJUI JOJOB) SSAIUSOUI PUB SaXe) MOy

o 1yBisul uier) suaddey Ajjeas 1eym pue ‘SIom o}
pasoddns s, moy ‘ssaooud 19Bpnqg 8y} Jnoge ulean
“Jeak 1se| 8y 1o yonw 1o} ssasoud 186pnq [eieps)
3y} puUe 1oUap 8} UO Pasnoo) usaq sey ssalbuod

INd00:2 L -INVOE:8— | LOZ ‘g1 UoreN ‘Aepuoiy
saxe] pue sudyaq ‘suoneudoiddy ‘s1obpng
:S5990.d 196png |ei9pad JO MIIAIDAQD
steunuag Ajjey-sid

JBUUBLW SNOJOWINY PUE uny e ul senuoud
pue saoiod aAnesiBa) no esaud |im Wes) suoneey
JUBWILIBACE) §,VddV 'SSaIBUo) 10 SI8qWd| IO S10)ed
-nsouboud [eood woyy sbuiuaddey 1saie| ay} Jesy 0}
aouBD NoA si Buiiesw isepiealq seindod-sAeme siu|

isepjessg Ajjey aanejsiboT

‘ssaibuoD ul Aeid Jo a1els 8y} INoge uoayoun| auy} je
J1axeads ajoukey e woy Jesy pue Jemod oygnd o} juel
-jodwi ase ey} senss| Ay uo suoisod Aojjod S, VddY
apioap sn djpy pue uoISSNIsIP 8y} Jo Led e ag

a0 suonnjosay ¥ ange|sibo

iop ueo

noA Auo 1eyy qol e st sy Aun JnoA ye Buiusddey s
UM UO saAjejuesaiday pue Siojeuss JnoA a1eonps
01 Ayunpioddo unoA si sy ‘padxe Jemod ognd e sy

[BH 1o1de) uo saagejuasasday INOA 193N

S)yoIyoIH



"JUBSU09 SiL Buwb

10} pred 8 o fim el
puejsispun | (juud nue
owo.308Ie Ljjoq) seosid Bul
1ML Y dy Ut sydelBol
-oyd yons asn pue JLsas
siu 18 s ydesBojoyd

0} {Vddv) LloB=I00SsY
18MO4 21N LiBdLsLUY
aLj} ezuoyine | 'Bugssly
siy 4o} Buusysibal Ag
sydelbojoyd

‘BIoUSMO4oIaNd
@lepLUELN: ieu-8
¥81/-G6t:/20c XE}
SlLi8

-60002 D' 'LoIBUIseA
002 8HNS 'MN

"“SAY INOIOSULI0D G/8 |
LIONBID0SSY

1804 01QNd] UBdusSLLY
‘jojeLiplooD sbulssyy
lepLuey 2AeUED

10} PajeL-a

10 'pexe] 'pejiewd pue
Bunum ur epew sq jsni
suonejscuRy) ‘99j uol}
-elisibad JivY} jo punjal
B 0} P2}ijud Jou ale pue
29} uoheaysibal |y sy}
10} a|qisuodsal ale ‘s
U2e\ 910434 10 UO |99
-ued Jou Op oym smoys
-0U pue sjuelisibay
AjUo AjjeY snnesibeT
YddV ¢ +0gZ 84} 0} suioy

-BUISNOL; Yl 80UBISISSE [BUONIPPE PSsU NOA it
866¢-/9%-202 18 Jawedep saomiss Bunsal YddY
a3 J0BILIOD 5S83|4 LU'd 00ig | St N0 Mosyo pue w'd

00:€ St B Ut 308D

AIInjybnoy; suoljeasasal

anoA axew aseas|d os ‘vddy 10} Ailjiqel] [eioueuly
£ 2wo29(q ABll PjOSaJ JOU 4. 1By} SUOjeAI9Sl
paj|aoued Jey} pulw ul daay asesld (Hisodap
s.ybiu 1s11) ay3 03 uonippe ul y6iu duo) syybiu
OM} Jo |e10} B pabieys aq ||im pJed 1ipald ay} [eAll
-1e Jo sAep uanas ulypm pabueys 1o pajj@oued

juswitieisiue pue Buiddous aoejd
AIS|BS) pue J8jusD UOZLA S} 'sjusti
-nUoWw DLoISIY floudeD 'S n |yl ‘8snoH
BLAA BUT SNBSS UEILoSUILS

‘|leIN feuonEN 8y Buipnioul suonoeIe
[200] [BJ9NSS WO ABME SCOIS OJj8iN J0

-nsans espusie idsooe
lif B UBASMOH  PLInSl
2 2A1538) JoU i |G Horepy
lsye [poued oym Sjuels!
-Bay g8} UoHBSoURD OGS
e snuiui ‘as) uonensibal
Jisy} JO punjal B 0} P}
-jus sle ‘g1og ‘'S U2Ie
210j2q 40 uo BuiLim

Ul [goued OLm sjuensiBsy
suonniisqns
/SPUNJaH/SMOYSON
/suone||aoued

‘doys>pom

10 Bunsslu '8sinoo B

1O LiogeysoLien sy} Bupnjo
-ut 'ssneo i) Jo sssipedb
-5l saINypUSAXs [BARl}

L ssbueyd Joj esinquuiial
10U IM Y dfy' "spued
-oped Bugsawt ayy 1o Al
-fQisuodsal 8Uj} eJe s1s00
puUe sjuslusbuele janelj
[EXITN

2B SUOIIBAISSDI J| *OPEW S| UOIIBAIaSa) INOA awil}
ayj 18 pJed }paid InoA o} pabieys aq |iim 1eyy
saxe) ajqesijdde snid Aeys s,1y61u suo o3 jenba
1isodap wool 3|qepuniai-ucu e aiinbal suoijea
-19sal ||Y | L0OZ 'O Alenige- Jaye a1l noA o} sjusw
-1snfpe AUk exeu 0] S|ge 89 10U M YddY. AMIgeiens
uo peseq alel Jaybiy e ab.reyd sq Aeul noA * | L0g

‘0l Alenigad Jeyy -0l Aenuqad st Ajled aAne|sibaTy
ayj 40} 2124 dnoub ay} aA19984 0} 81Ep JO-1ND YL
peay asea|d ‘queprodw] A1ap

:A21j0d UOEAIDSIY [910H

aoueIsIp Bupdjiem UIUMm S| pUB JaJo 0}
sey jeyded s,UoleL N 1yl jie 8I0|dxe
0y j0ds |eap! 8U} St [910Y 8U ] SJeq pue

sjueInelsal +00 | 03 Anuixoid asojo Ut st
UoIuMm Uatient) Uua4 0’ ‘uoiBulysean
umoIuMop jo Led BuimolB 1salse) ayy

Uil P3O0} S| LOIBUIUSBAA HEAKH PUEID)

al|| jUONEeDOT 'UOIBIOT UOIEO0T

‘X8|dLoo

UoIBUIYSEAN
NeA puels) syl INOge 8I0JA

"a0UBIajUI0D) BMIEISIDaT] Ydd Y au isenbial eses|d 'uol
-eAISal B Bunfel UBUAA "SUCHEAISEI 8AI808) O} Uedo

aQ (|IM X20|q WO BLidasis YddY aul uaum ‘L LOZ
‘L JOQUUDAON JBYB 7 |- [ 17/B88- | 18 J81Us0 SUoneA
-19581 58U} [jeo eseaid (945G 7| 0 saxel ‘D g Bulpnioxs

‘siqnop/eibuls) ybiu Jad 662§ 10 818l Lo0) pajUnoCIsIp

VddV. 8 ainsue o] * 1000g "O'd 'uoibuyse MN
18811G H 000 'UoIBUILISBAA TTRAI PUBIS) BULIE ‘17|
-2 | UdreN Wwoly piey aq jim Aed anieisibsT g 10z eul

SUOIE|[oURD) 1NOGE SOI0N| Juepodul] puy/
SUOIIRAISSOY,/SUONBPOUWILIODDY [S10H




Y8V /-GBY/20T :Xed e L¥Be-/9v/20g :suojsenD uonessibay
Ajleyen(iejsiba/Biodamodaliqnd Mmm e auljuo Jg)sibay

2198~ 17220 VI ‘'U0ISog e /198 | XOF "O'd e UOIBIDOSSY JaMOd diidNd UeolswyY
:x0q %90} ¥ueq Jno 03 Juawded [Ny pue uLioj paaldwod e

anjeudls 1epioupse

pseD o} ebueyd 0} unowy g

a1eq uonesdxy

JBQUINN PreD ¥PRID

sopually JO sWeN

pre) uo sseeddy Y se sweN

Janoosiq O

ssaidxg uesuswy O

vSIA O pregualselN O
:Bumoyio} ayy abieyo ssesld O

2962-/9v/202 “okeL-splouiay euuey :10ejuod sjuawhed HOV/e4M O

(reuondo) #iapiQ aseyoInd (Ajuo siequiewl) sw i|g O

LONEIS0SSY JaMOd 2liand Lieouawy 0} ajgqeAed apewu 3oauo Aw st pasopus O

‘Buua)siBas UsUM UOIIEULIOJUI PIED Jipaid apiroid
10 JuawAed apnoul 0} pasinbal aJe SIeqQUUBLLILON Aouaund S'M Ul ajqefed ase sa9) |V

POUISIA JusWARd

‘uoiBuiysepm HeAH puelo

ay} 1e Ysap uoiesisibal ddy 8y e sabpeq pue seusiew uojessibal dn xoid

:0} jrew-3 O Jo'(repy O ela uojeuuyuod A puss asesld

abeubig eiqe| Joj swepN uoneziuebio

uoneoo| a|ge) Jo

8o10U aoueape pue abeublis B
uoayoun| ay} o}

siexol [euohippe saxy) B

(fey 1enbueq au} ul Buness [ejuaseleld B
:$9|qe)} PanIasal §o sHjeuag

a|qe} Jad 009$ Joquawuon O
a|qe} Jad 00eS Jaquisiy vddv O
(seigeL jo JequinN

608€ QI-SUOleAISSaY ajgel

suoljeAIasay ajgel uoayoun Yy

sobpeg aWweN/Suojewlijuo)

808€ - W'B 08:/
Ale pue isepieaig anesibs O

1 yode ‘Aepsaupap
08¢ aruosisad Jad 00'SS$

12 (shaxon uosyoun| [euolppe
aseyound o) & pinom | O

908e -UOON ‘uoayoun
ganIWLWIon) suopnjosay @ aauesibe] O
S08E a-"W'e 00:6 ‘Bunean
88)ILILLIOY) suolinosay @ aeisibe O
£l yste ‘Aepsani
vose a-"wrd Og:G
‘uondadey Buiwoopm O
2L ys1ep ‘Aepuoiy
:uonessibal JnoA

Ui papn[ou; 8Je Yoiym ‘siuana Bumo|oy auyi pusie o} ueid noA i mojeq xod 4oayd asesld

656¢-29¥/20¢
‘B10:48MOgOIANJBSIBI0US 1B SIE[OUS 1SeLio- :10BJU0D a]qel Uoayduns He'

[ 10g ' | JequianoN uo suad@ 008 wooy YddY
Alled annesiba Vddy uolusW ‘g |- | gi7-888-| SUOlIBAIaSSY
8862-291/202 ‘B101MOdIINd@MEDININ 18 MBOII SNDJUO :10BII0D [810H

L£62-/9¥/20g ‘Biosemodoland@-eddiNe
1e JaddiN 801 S62-/9v/202 'BloIemodoland@oniar ¥ onia Aor :loeuog weJbold

009% Jaguwewuon O
Sees Jaquie Vddv U
L1/2 198V PaAladeY juswied

o8¢ a—('w-d G-pg:1)

suonenbay Y43 MeN Jo suonealdu
[eonoeld ayi Buipuesiepun O

698€ a-(UCON—'W'B OE:8) SoxeL

pue syoyaq ‘suoneudoiddy ‘siebpng
;5580014 186png [esepad jo maneng O
sieujwag Ajjed-aid feq-yeH

055% JaquiewuoN O

Sle$ JaquisiN vddv U
JL/g 810}9g/uUQ PaAIeoaY Juswied

06v$ JaquiswiuoN O
S Jaquien vddv O

uopyensiboy pajle 10 paxed ‘suljuo
:xoqajeudosdde sy »oauo aseald uonensiboy

Lose a-Ajjed aAge|siba] O

suofepoLLWoDoe [e1aads ainbal Aew pue Aliesip e arey noA y aseyMosyp O

1ew-3 auoyd weuo) Auslileuy

rew-3

Xed suoUd

dz  e@s Ao

SSeippy

uopeziuebio

el aweN

(rauoydaey e uonensibal Jdeoo. JouUEd M
‘sjue.siBai [euoPP. 1o} uuo) aonpoiday ‘Aues|o juud ases|d) UoBLLIOU| SSPUSHY

‘0@ ‘uojbulysem
uolbulysepm neAH puesy |ZLoZ ‘vl UdIeN

uuio4 uoneysibay Ajley eane|siba vddv 2102



